



The Proctor & Redfern Group

Proctor & Redfern Limited
Consulting Engineers and Planners
20 Hughson Street South
Hamilton, Ontario L8N 2A1
Telephone (416) 529-7128

Hem SWM-8-84

84 01 25

EO 79475

Regional Municipality of Halton
1151 Bronte Road
Oakville, Ontario
L6J 6E1

Attention D. Y. Perlin
Chief Administrative Officer

RECEIVED	
CITY OF BURLINGTON	
C. A. O.	
JAN 26 1984	
M.H.B.	
G.V.	
S.B.	
COPY TO:	
D. B. B. B.	
G. B. B. B.	
SWM C	

Agenda Feb 10/84

Dear Sir

Proposed Landfill Site
National Sewer Pipe Limited

On 83 07 22 Mr. Neil Norris of Fasken & Calvin wrote to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs confirming the agreement of National Sewer Pipe Limited that nothing be done to process its various applications until the end of 1983. This agreement had been suggested in a letter from Hon. Keith Norton to the Burlington Ratepayers Association and was based on your estimate that the studies identifying the Region's preferred landfill site(s) would be completed by the end of 1983. It is now the end of January 1984 and it appears that your consultant's report identifying the preferred landfill site(s) will not be available until the end of February 1984.

Our client wishes to confirm its intention of proceeding with its applications and, while wishing to continue co-operating with the Region and the City of Burlington, is concerned about the further delay in dealing with its applications.

In view of the delay in identifying your preferred landfill site(s) and the Ministry of the Environment's requirement that you submit an application under the Environmental Protection Act to expand the existing Regional landfill site adjacent to the proposed NSP site as an interim solution to your waste disposal needs, it may now be appropriate that the expansion of your existing site and the NSP proposed site be considered at the same hearing.

continued.....

APPROVED BY	
C.A.O. <i>[Signature]</i>	
Feb 3/84	
Date	

Pg. 42

Regional Municipality of Halton

page 2

Att: D. Y. Perlin
Chief Administrative Officer

cont'd....

In order that our client can consider what course of action to take with regard to its applications, please confirm the date on which your consultant's report identifying the preferred landfill site(s) in Halton will be made public.

Yours very truly

The Proctor & Redfern Group



R. Tait, P. Eng.
Branch Manager

RT:at

- c.c. The Honourable Andrew Brandt
Minister of the Environment
- c.c. Mr. David McHugh
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing
- c.c. M. H. Boggs
Chief Administrative Officer (Burlington)
- c.c. Mr. R. S. Christensen
- c.c. Mr. R. Tuer